MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 + (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING - AMENDED
Monday, January 15, 2024, 6:00 PM
Monte Rio Community Center ~ 20488 Hwy. 116, Monte Rio, CA

Director Morrissey will be participating telephonically or by zoom and her location is

813 Marquette NW, Albuquerque NM 87102

This meeting will be held in person with the option of zoom.

Web URL: https://uso2web.zoom.us Meeting ID: 861 5716 0629 Passcode: 726504

L.

2,

8.

0.

CALL TO ORDER

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (changes, additions, or deletions) (Action Item)

. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED

Any citizen wishing to speak to the Board on any item not listed on the Agenda may do so
under public comment. All presentations made under public comment are normally restricted to
three (3) minutes in length per meeting unless the Board Chair specifically authorizes additional
time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item)
a. December 18, 2023, Regular Meeting

CORRESPONDENCE
OLD BUSINESS
a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report (Discussion Item, possible
Action Item)
b. Preliminary Audit FY 22/23 (Action Item)
NEW BUSINESS
TREASURER’S REPORT

CHIEF'S REPORT

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

12. SECRETARY/CLERK’S REPORT



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief  Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

13. COUNSEL REPORT

14. ADJOURNMENT

Accessible Meeting Information

The Monte Rio Community Center meeting room is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other
assistive mobility device.

Please make your requests for documents in alternative format (large font or Braille) or additional
accommodations such as sign language interpretation or real-time captioning to District Administrative
Staff, Tiffanie Herring at (707) 823-1089 (Voice), call 711 for the free Telecommunications Relay
Service, or e-mail therring@goldridgefire.org.

Requesting accommodations at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability.

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for
action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I certify that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda at the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors
of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of
Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

/s/




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief « Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
Monday, December 18, 2023, 6:00 p.m.
Monte Rio Community Center — 20488 Hwy. 116, Monte Rio, CA 95462

1. CALL TO ORDER - The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:01PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Dan Fein, Tim Cahn, Sara Paul, Kari Morrissey, and Geff Smith.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Motion to approve the agenda by Tim Cahn and seconded by Kari
Morrissey.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED — A member of the public asked where he could
get pump cans.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. November 20, 2023, Regular Board Meeting — Motion to approve by Geff Smith and
seconded by Sara Paul.

5. CORRESPONDENCE — None.

6. OLD BUSINESS

a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report — Met with Denny Rosatti on what the next
steps will be. It was suggested to reach out to the community and different committees
to start making presentations to the public about consolidation.

7. NEW BUSINESS

a. Preliminary Audit FY 22/23 — John Blomberg was present via zoom and went over the
audit where we noticed two errors that need to be corrected and will be put on the
agenda next month for approval.

b. Presentation from Chief Schroth-Cary — chief presented information about Measure H
which is the upcoming one-half cent sales tax measure. He presented the strategy last
time and the possible reasons it did not pass and how the strategy is different and more
inclusive this time.

c. Consideration and approval of Resolution supporting the Sonoma County Fire sales tax
measure on 3/5/24 ballot — Motion to approve by Kari Morrissey and seconded by Geff
Smith.

8. TREASURER’S REPORT
a. Reviewed and discussed financials.



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 ¢ (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief « Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

9. CHIEF’S REPORT — Chief Baxman
a. 1093 calls for the year already.
b.  We will be hiring Mac Porter as a Captain as of 1/4/2024.

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
a. Wanted to acknowledge the board for their service.

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

12. SECRETARY/CLERK REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

13. COUNSEL REPORT
a. Counsel to provide a report on a tax complaint and public comment.

14. ADJOURNMENT - The Board was adjourned at 7:18PM. The next meeting will be held on
Monday, January 15, 2024.

Minutes respectfully submitted by:

Tiffanie Herring



1 a8ed

TT'€LO'6EL 99'6v6°S T elelg Nwwng - 507 Igjsuel], spuny €20¢/0¢/c1 Igjsuel],
9S°€T1‘CEL SS'+8L°TL9 -LI'dS- nsodeq €20c/0c/cl nsodaQg
10°6£€°09 8€°9L0°1 T elelg NwuwIng - 50g Igjsuel], spuny €zoc/e1/cl Igjsuel],
€9'292°6S 00°00S°9 “*d S1UN0ddY - 0000C €201 # 2d10AU] Zunnsuo) myesoy SI0I1T gzoc/e1/cl 302y Q- Jud [11g
€9'29.°59 91°69% “*d SIUN0JJY - 00002 195-STL anfeA aniy, +1011 €z02/61/21 3}02yD- 1w [1ig
6L°L2€°99 £v'6TS -LI'dS- Sururel], 10j JUIWSSINQUIR] Isreq sawep €I011 €20z/61/21 399y
TT L5899 0’08+t T 9lelg Nwwng - S0g Igjsuel], spuny €z0c/81/c1 Igjsuel],
78'9L£C9 T0'€ee 9gl “*d S1UN0dVY - 0000T s8ueyoxy Iy TI011 €eoc/81/cl 3}09yQ- 1w [1ig
860,861 0S°LS€ T elelg Nwuwng - G0g Igjsuel], spuny €eoc/st/el Igjsuel],
€°7SE‘861 L8'%69°9¢1 T 9lelg Nwwng - 507 Igjsuel], spuny €eoc/vi/el Igjsuel],
12°Lb0'See 18'+69°9¢1 -LI'dS- usodaq €zoc/vi/et usodaq
€'CSE 861 009852 T elelg Nwwng - G0g Igjsuel], spuny €coc/el/el Igjsuel],
$€°99.°G61 6L TLI DI PIeD [2D - 00S0 S9bS TSSS SHI6 998  swalsAg 1uswiked 91e10dio) [1011 €coc/ei/et 399YD
€1'8€6'60C 95°9.¢ T arelg ywuwing - S0g Igjsuel], spuny €z0e/11/e1 Igjsuel],
L5°195°60C 9269 Aed 1923unjoA - 1165 NOSTIM NVAY 85508 €e0c/11/c1 399y
£€8°0€9°60C €1°89L°1 -LI'dS- DISMONINY I 65508 €20c/11/¢1 309y
96'86€°11¢C 228! Aed 1991UN[OA - 1165 9oL YerwaIa 1950S €e0g/11/e1 EEEltie)
Or'$IST1C 60°€T Aed 1993unN[OA - 1165 yoseey| arprey 09508 €20e/11/¢1 peEl e}
6v°LESTIT +°S9 Ked 1993un[oA - 1165 uosqry e[eLIqeD 1SS0S €20c/11/¢1 pEEliie)
€6'C09°11¢C 96°60L°1 puadns - €165 I9)sIRYONg uopuelg T9S0S €20c/11/¢1 3oyD
68°CIECIT 98°LL6 “*d SIUNOAY - 0000T 1S152 Slied 01Ny I2ARY 01011 €coe/11/et 309y D- 3w [11g
SL'06T'vICT LT 0T *d SIUN0dY - 00002 9DIAIDG SSO[AII N UOISIODI] 60011 €coe/11/e1 3PayD- ud (g
T0'SEE'SIT 00°0S8°L1 d S1UN0ddY - 0000T joo1 mau g uonelg “ou ‘Buyooy Moo[eN 80011 gcoe/11/el 3}PayD- I [1ig
20's81‘eeT (483 “*d SIUN0IY - 00007 ** 0)INbSON eWouog /uLrepy L0011 €eoc/11/e1 309yQ- 1w [1id
$S'912'€€T 9L°LLT “*d SIUN0NY - 00007 SI910 # 1SN SUog B sINY N 71 90011 €cog/11/et 309yD- Jwd [11g
0€'v6+'eeT 0002 “*d SIUN0Y - 00007 £8€£9010S €8€-C BIS - SeS|[oL1dy S001T €coe/11/e1 309y D- Jud [11g
0E'+v1S‘eeT 0€°0€¢ “*d SIUNoddY - 0000T SH€9010S Spe-1 BIg - seS[[aL1dy 0011 €coe/11/e1 309y D- I [11g
09't+8€€T 65°S6 'd S1UN0ddY - 0000T 1.8012S61 UN2IIY - LBLY €0011 gcoe/11/et 309y D- 1w [1g
61°0v6°€ET +2°506°E T 9lelg Nwwng - 507 Igjsuel], spuny €20¢/80/¢1 Igjsuel],
S6'+E€0°0ET 00°SL 'St SYAdIED - SH6S LSt SyAdIBD €20¢/80/¢1 309y
S6°601°0€T 95°9.¢ puadng - €165 S[AY ‘SIme] 95505 €20¢/80/¢1 399D
1S°98+°0€T +.°'88 puadns - €165 [uolkery| ‘yoseey SSS0S €202/80/¢1 BiCElti)
ST'SLS0€T £5°8¢1 puadng - €165 [yduey uoyeq $SS0S €20¢/80/¢1 399yD
8LIETLI0LT 00°6+2° 11 -LI'ds- ad €g0z/80/c1 " nnjog ssaulsng dAnBAOUU] €202/80/¢1 39940
8L°C96°1+C €€°€9L°E -LIdS- soxe[, 3dd £20¢/80/21 1N[Og ssaulsng 2AnEAOUU] €20¢/80/¢1 399yD
11°92L°Ste 08°66 “1A19g [[01Aed - 0bS9 [1014ed £20¢/80/T1  ~'TINJOS Ssaulsng dAneAOUU] €20¢/80/¢1 329U
16'ST8StHT ST01CT 119G [[01ARd - 04S9 [101ed €20g/80/¢1 " "BNJOS ssaulsng daneAOUU] €20¢/80/¢1 329yD
91°'9€0°9tC 6£°56S°C -LI'dS- soxe[, dd €20¢/80/¢1  ~THNIOS ssaulsng 2ARAOUU] €20¢/80/¢1 EECItie)
S5 1€9°61C 0L ++S‘8 'd JueUBUWIR - 0165 ad €g0z/80/¢l  “unjog ssaulsng aaneAOUU] €20¢/80/¢1 309U
S9°'SL1°8ST 10° LSt awodu] "IsIN - 0+0F JULWASINQUIRY 19BNIUOD OdSVN €20¢/L0/21 usodaq
+9'81.L2ST 98°+00°LT T 9lelg Nwwng - 50g I9jsuel], spuny €20¢/L0/21 Iajsuel],
8L°C1L0ET 9Z'901 T elelg NwuIng - G0g I9jsuRI], Spuny €202¢/90/21 Iajsuel],
TS°L09°0€T 12°€61°1 T 9lelg Nwwing - 507 Igjsuel], spuny €20¢/S0/¢1 Iajsuel],
1evIv'62T 86°S11 “'d S1UN0dY - 00007 [4La1 Aeyeg BqUIRS z0011 €202/S0/21 3}o9yQ- 1 (11
62°0€5°62C L6'8LLTIT T elelg ywwing - G0g Igjsuel], spuny €202/+0/c1 Igjsuel],
92'60€° 1€ €b°059°1€ “TuI9A0819U] - 00ST nsodaq €20¢/+0/c1 nsodag
£€8°'859'60¢€ 10°9L2°08 TUIRA08IU] - 00ST usodaq €20¢/+0/21 usode(
78'78€°67C 1Ly “*d SIUN0JY - 00007 Z-TE98EL6S0E T-7€9-1 ¥1S - ARDd 10011 £€20z/¥0/21 3PayYD- 3wd g
€T +S8°62C TL+99 “*d SIUNoddY - 0000T 9 S8 S6£T-S98 LOL z uonels - LRLV 00011 €20c/+0/c1 3}PayD- 3ud g
S6°'81S°0€T S1°299 “*d SIUN0DY - 0000T 8-09€ 2907 S98 LOL [ uonels - LBLY 66601 €202/+0/c1 3PayD- 3w [11g
01°'981°1€T 00°981 r-up-gurured], - g1 [emauay JUeLIR], BINET] 86601 €20¢/+v0/21 329yD
01'TLE IET 000001 “*d S1UN0dDY - 0000C ¥ g WerIp JO 90O meT] L6601 €202/+v0/21 3}PayD- 1w [1ig
01°'CLETET $8L0~ JUueg 93je]}g jrmuwng - 002
2oun)pg npa4d nqaq mmds owapyr swDN wny 0@ adhy,

€2T0T ‘I€ 19quIada( Jo sy
4215162y SJUN0IDY Jung

JOLIISIJ UOI}09301d 9114 OIY 9IUOI

siseg [eniooy

+2/01/10
NV 98



Z 98ed

09°49L°TO0‘E  €£6°€9Z0rEIL RERERER TV.LOL
88'981°€08°C +8' 59061 85°092°CT6 SOI 3ued 9je]g jmuawng - SOg 810,

88°981°€08°‘C 01°6£1°T “odu] 3selelu] - GOI+ Isaialu] czoe/1e/el usodaq
8L°Lb0°108°C T1'veT T erelg Nwwng - 00g Igjsuel], spuny €20c/6c/c1 I9jsuel],
06°182°108C 18°€€C LET el Nwwing - 00g I9JsuBL], Spuny €20¢/Le/T1 I9jsued],
1L'S1S°8€6°C 9L°LLT T 9lelg Nwwing - 00g Igjsuel], spuny €20¢/9¢/c1 I9jsuel],
LY €6L°8E6'T 9" L9129 T 9lelg Nwwing - 00g Igjsuel], spuny €20¢/Te/cl Igjsuel],
€8°'S1°L92°C 80°€L8‘S T elelg Nwuwng - 00g I9jsuel], Spuny czoc/1e/el Igjsuel],
16'810°€LCC 99°'6+6°S T 9lelg Nwwing - 00g I9jsueL], Spuny €202/02/21 Igjsuel],
15°896°8LC°C 8€°9L0°T T 9lelg Nwwing - 00g Igjsuel], Spuny czoc/61/cl Igjsuel],
S6'++0°08CC 0v' 08t v T 9lelg Nwwing - 00g Igjsuel], Spuny €20c/81/21 Igjsuel],
S€'STSY8T T 0S°25¢ T 9elg Nwwing - 00g Igjsuel], spuny €c0e/St1/el I9jsuel],
$8°788'¥8TC L8 $69°9€1 T 9elg Nwwng - 00g Igjsuel], spuny €20T/v1/T1 I9jsuel],
86°'L81°8¥1°C 00'985‘C T eelg NwwIng - 00¢ I9jsuel], spuny €coz/ei/el Igjsuel],
86'€LL0STT 95°9L¢ T elElg NwuwIng - 00g I9jsuel], spuny €coe/11/e1 I9jsuel],
S 0STIS1‘C $2°S06°C T elElg NwwIng - 00g I9jsuel], Spuny €202/80/¢1 I9jsuel],
8.°SS0‘SS1°C 98°+00°LT T elelg NwwIng - 007 Igjsuel], spuny €20c/L0/21 I9jsuel],
+9°090°281°C 927901 T 9lelg Nwwng - 00g Igjsuel], spuny €202/90/21 I9jsuel],
06'991°C81°C 12°€61°1 T eelg Nwwng - 00g I9jsuel], spuny €202/50/¢1 I9jsuel],
11°09€°€81°C L6'8LLTTI T elelg Nwwng - 00g I9jsuel], Spuny €202/%0/¢1 I9ysuel],
H118S1L0°C SOI jued 93els yjwuwng - S0Z

TL08S‘661 60'609‘6t1°T TLLTI89TTT t8L0x AUed 9)e]S Jjiuuang - 00g 1eio,

TL 085661 AR T 91elg Nwwng - 507 Ijsuel], spun, €coz/6c/T1 I9jsuel],
09°9+€‘661 18'€€T LEL 9l Nwwing - G0g I9jsuel], spuny €c0oe/ L/t I9jsueL],
6L'C11°C9 6.°30C°€ 'd SIUNOddY - 0000C -6 / €202/1€/21 03 €202/10/21 IeaH - SN L1011 €coc/Le/cl 3}oayD- 1wd [ig
85°12€°S9 9.°90€‘C “*d SIUNOIY - 00007 MNVE XAM 91011 €c0e/Le/Tl 3PayQ- 1ud [1ig
€°829°L9 9L°LLT T elElg NwwIng - GOg Igjsuel], spuny €20¢/9z/c1 Igjsuel],
85°0S€°L9 $9°L+9°1L9 T erelg ywuIng - G507 I9jsuel], Spuny €c0c/ee/el I9jsuel],
TT'866°SEL 00°00E‘+ awoou] “ISIN - 0H0 usodeq €coz/ee/et nsodaq
TT'869bEL 00°SL 'S SAAIBD - SH6S LSt S¥AdIeD gzoz/ee/el 32D
TTELLVEL 0996 “IAIRG [[01ARd - 0HS9 1014ed £202/2¢¢/c1  'HNJOS ssaulsng dAneAOUU] €coe/ee/el 3}o3yD
T8°698bEL LT°861°C -LIdS- soxe], qd €¢0¢/¢c/cl  HNjog ssaulsng aAjeAOUU] €coze/ee/et 32D
60°890°8€ . 12'8.89 d JudURULIR] - 0165 dd €g0t/ge/cl T nnjog ssaulsng aaneAOUU] €coc/ee/el pEEtie)
0€ 96 bl 80°€.8°S T 9lElg NwuIng - GOg Igjsuel], Spuny €coe/1z/e1 Ijsuel],

2oung np24D 192q mds owayr swoN wnN a30q adAy,

€2T0T ‘1€ 12quiada( jo sy
4235163 SUN0IOY Jung
JOLI}SI(J UO0I}O3}0Id 1T OIY I3JUOIA

siseq [eniooy

+2/01/10
WV 98



Income

10 - Tax Revenue

1000 -
1001
1008 -
1011 -
1014 -
1017 -
1020 -
1040 -
1061

Property - CY Secured

- Direct Charges - CY

RDA Increment

SB2557 Prop Tax Admin
RDA Pass Through
Residual - RPTTF

Supplemental Prop Taxes - CY

Property - CY Unsecured

- Direct Charges - PY

Total 10 - Tax Revenue

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

2440 -
2470 -
2490 -
2500 -

Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

3000 - Prior Year(s) Revenue Transfer

State HOPTR
Timber Yield Tax

State - Other In-lieu tax

Intergovernmental Rev. - State

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4040 -
4102 -
4105 -

Misc. Income
Donations/Grants

Interest Income

Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

50 - Payroll Expenses

5910 -
5911 -
5913 -
5914 -
5922 -
5924 -
5930 -
5935 -
5940 -
5945 -

Permanent Positions
Volunteer Pay

Stipend

Strike Team
FICA-Retirement
Medicare

Health Insurance
Unemployment
Workers' Compensation

CalPERS 457Plan

Total 50 - Payroll Expenses

60 - Services/Supplies

6021
6022 -
6040 -
6060 -
6080 -
6100 -
6140 -

- Clothing/Personal

Safety Clothing - PPE
Communications
Food

Household Expense
Insurance

Maint - Equipment

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1, 2023 through January 10, 2024

TOTAL

Dec 23 Jul1,'23 - Jan 10, 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
334,224.66 334,224.66 585,000.00 -250,775.34 57.13%
308,747.72 308,747.72 520,000.00 -211,252.28 59.38%
-156,385.35 -156,385.35 -282,051.00 125,665.65 55.45%
0.00 0.00 -4,000.00 4,000.00 0.0%
58,402.26 58,402.26 105,000.00 -46,597.74 55.62%
97,815.08 97,815.08 200,000.00 -102,184.92 48.91%
5117.55 5,117.55 15,000.00 -9,882.45 34.12%
19,269.60 19,269.60 16,982.00 2,287.60 113.47%
4,785.58 4,785.58 0.00 4,785.58 100.0%
671,977.10 671,977.10 1,155,931.00 -483,953.90 58.13%
424.77 424.77 2,800.00 -2,375.23 15.17%
57.51 57.51 40.00 17.51 143.78%
11.42 11.42 15.00 -3.58 76.13%
111,926.44 237,426.43 1.00 237,425.43 23,742,643.0%
112,420.14 237,920.13 2,856.00 235,064.13 8,330.54%
0.00 0.00 104,714.00 -104,714.00 0.0%
4,757.01 31,962.77 0.00 31,962.77 100.0%
0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.0%
2,452.85 5,163.57 4,700.00 463.57 109.86%
7,209.86 37,226.34 4,700.00 32,526.34 792.05%
791,607.10 947,123.57 1,268,201.00 -321,077.43 74.68%
791,607.10 947,123.57  1,268,201.00 -321,077.43 74.68%
25,118.48 144,081.39 325,000.00 -180,918.61 44.33%
273.23 4,223.23 15,000.00 -10,776.77 28.16%
11,471.69 85,254.70 200,000.00 -114,745.30 42.63%
1,710.30 77,296.01 1.00 77,295.01 7,729,601.0%
2,400.88 19,331.94 45,000.00 -25,668.06 42.96%
561.48 4,521.21 12,000.00 -7,478.79 37.68%
3,208.79 19,754.96 38,000.00 -18,245.04 51.99%
47.39 1,104.36 10,000.00 -8,895.64 11.04%
0.00 0.00 80,000.00 -80,000.00 0.0%
150.00 1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00 100.0%
44,942 24 356,617.80 725,001.00 -368,383.20 49.19%
106.17 138.78 5,000.00 -4,861.22 2.78%
345.31 31,605.82 40,000.00 -8,394.18 79.02%
3,088.95 14,314.92 20,000.00 -5,685.08 71.58%
847.31 3,210.19 5,000.00 -1,789.81 64.2%
184.29 2,060.03 5,000.00 -2,939.97 41.2%
0.00 26,465.00 30,000.00 -3,5635.00 88.22%
6,588.00 32,113.89 65,000.00 -32,886.11 49.41%

Page 1 of 2



6180 -

6261

6280 -
6400 -
6410 -
6462 -
6500 -
6510 -
6526 -
6540 -
6587 -
6610 -
6630 -
6634 -
6800 -
7053 -
7060 -
7120 -
- Gas/Oil
7300 -
7320 -
7330 -

7201

Maint. - Building

+ Medical Supplies

Membership/Subscriptions

Office Expense

Postage

Small Tools/Minor Equipment

Professional Services
Administrative Services
Dispatch Services
Payroll Services
LAFCO

Legal Services
Audit/Accounting
Bank Service Charges
Public/Legal Notices
Vehicle Registration
Board Expense

Training-In-Service

Transportation/Travel
Utilities
Maint - Creekside JPA

Total 60 - Services/Supplies

85 - Capital Assets

8520 -

Fixed Assets - Bldgs

Total 85 - Capital Assets

Total Expense

Net Income

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1, 2023 through January 10, 2024

TOTAL

Dec 23 Jul1,'23 - Jan 10, 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
-121,159.91 29,496.78 75,000.00 -45,503.22 39.33%
0.00 481.51 10,000.00 -9,518.49 4.82%
215.00 7,550.20 10,000.00 -2,449.80 75.5%
0.00 1,833.76 6,000.00 -4,166.24 30.56%
0.00 143.00 600.00 -457.00 23.83%
-8,791.27 -6,738.84 15,000.00 -21,738.84 -44.93%
6,676.27 11,766.89 10,000.00 1,766.89 117.67%
0.00 8,055.00 75,000.00 -66,945.00 10.74%
0.00 8,929.13 12,000.00 -3,070.87 74.41%
406.65 2,780.75 6,000.00 -3,219.25 46.35%
0.00 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
1,000.00 10,740.73 18,000.00 -7,259.27 59.67%
0.00 0.00 8,000.00 -8,000.00 0.0%
0.00 50.00 100.00 -50.00 50.0%
0.00 597.00 1,000.00 -403.00 59.7%
0.00 806.31 6,000.00 -5,193.69 13.44%
0.00 772.54 2,500.00 -1,727.46 30.9%
797.00 11,305.81 20,000.00 -8,694.19 56.53%
2,306.76 20,023.05 50,000.00 -29,976.95 40.05%
0.00 5,220.47 10,000.00 -4,779.53 52.21%
753.28 14,144.39 30,000.00 -15,855.61 47.15%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
-106,636.19 237,867.11 543,200.00 -305,332.89 43.79%
0.00 17,850.00 0.00 17,850.00 100.0%
0.00 17,850.00 0.00 17,850.00 100.0%
-61,693.95 612,334.91 1,268,201.00 -655,866.09 48.28%
853,301.05 334,788.66 0.00 334,788.66 100.0%

Page 2 of 2



8:46 AM Monte Rio Fire Protection District

01/10/24 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of January 10, 2024
Jan 10, 24
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
200 - Summit State Bank *0784 144,749.96
205 - Summit State Bank ICS 2,803,186.88
Total Checking/Savings 2,947,936.84
Accounts Receivable
11050 - Due from Other Government 116,685.82
Total Accounts Receivable 116,685.82
Total Current Assets 3,064,622.66
Fixed Assets
14000 - Land 41,480.00
15000 - Equipment 67,995.32
16000 - Buildings & Improvements 1,804.18
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation -1,253,540.00
18600 - WIP Fire Station 143,615.00
Total Fixed Assets -998,645.50
TOTAL ASSETS 2,065,977.16
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable -502.17
Total Accounts Payable -502.17
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroll Liabilities 15,806.88
25000 - Low Value Parcel Tax Refunds 300.00
Total Other Current Liabilities B 16,106.88
Total Current Liabilities 15,604.71
Total Liabilities 15,604.71
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 1,325,401.90
35200 - Unrestricted Net Assets -859,818.11
35500 - Building Improvements 1,000,000.00
35600 - Apparatus Replacement Fund 250,000.00
Net Income 334,788.66
Total Equity 2,050,372.45

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,065,977.16

Page 1



